



# ENIS KRAPI

## DETAILS

### ADDRESS

Berlin, 12459  
Germany

### PHONE

+49 1 5238524274

### EMAIL

eniskrapi@live.com

## LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[Website](#)

## LANGUAGES

German

● ● ● ● ○

English

● ● ● ● ●

Albanian

● ● ● ● ●

## SKILLS

HTML & CSS

● ● ● ● ●

JavaScript

● ● ● ● ○

Java

● ● ● ○ ○

React.js and React Native

● ● ● ● ○

PHP

● ● ● ○ ○

Database Management  
and Development

● ● ● ● ○

Agile Software  
Development

● ● ● ● ○

Effective Time  
Management

● ● ● ● ●

Fast Learner

● ● ● ● ●

## PROFILE

Hello there! I'm a software wizard with 6 years of experience slaying code dragons and crafting magical applications. I've worked in the exciting world of fintech, where I designed and developed modules and apps for commercial banks as a Junior Product Specialist. Later on, I worked on web design and development teams to create some seriously cool projects. My powers managing complex projects and delivering top-notch results. Looking for a new adventure with a fun and innovative team where I can continue to use my skills to make a difference.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Frontend Developer, BIG PICTURE GMBH

Berlin

September 2023 — Current

- Development and Testing of Web Applications created with React and Javascript/Typescript
- Working in an Agile Development Environment
- Creating Applications that utilize AI chatbots such as ChatGPT.

### Chief Technology Officer, TERRA Agency

Prishtina

June 2019 — Aug 2023

- Design, Development and Testing of responsive Web Applications from scratch using (HTML5, CSS, Javascript/Typescript, PHP) as well as in various platforms such as (Shopify, Wordpress, Squarespace etc.)
- Maintenance and Support to Clients
- Instruct and lead interns

### Junior Product Specialist | Banking Dept., Asseco South Eastern Europe

Prishtina

Nov 2018 — Jun 2019

- Installation and migration of software systems
- Development of product modules and Banking mobile apps
- Testing, Support and Maintenance of E and M-banking Modules.

### IT Infrastructure Maintenance, Ministry of Local Government Administration

Prishtina

Feb 2017 — May 2017

- Troubleshooting hardware and software issues
- Performing system upgrades and migrations
- Ensuring data security and backup
- Managing IT assets and inventory

## EDUCATION

### Business Administration and Engineering, Hochschule für Technik und Wirtschaft Berlin

Berlin

Oct 2022 — Present



## **COURSES**

---

**Java Programming, A.U.K. Training and  
Development Institute**

**Cinema 4D, ICK Kosovo**

**MS Office Certification, Regional Centre for  
Vocational Training**

## **EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

---

**Team Leader, Developer, UBT University**

Prishtina

- Development of a Web App ("Ushqimet") using Agile Development, Scrum

**Developer, UBT University**

Prishtina

- Development of an App/Mobile App in React Native

## **REFERENCES**

---

**References available upon request**